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Public Service Electric and Gas Company P.O. Box 236 Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Nuclear Department

January 4, 1985

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Division of Licensing
Washington, DC 20555

Attention: Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch, No. 1

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 4.4.6.5a

INSERVICE INSPECTION OF STEAM GENERATOR TUBES
SALEM GENERATING STATION

UNIT NO. 2

DOCKET NO. 50-311

In accordance with the requirements of Technical Specification
4.4.6.5.a, we are providing the following information
regarding Steam Generator tubes that were plugged during the
second refueling outage on Salem Unit No. 2.

Steam Generator Tube Plugged
No. 24 Row 44, Column 33
No. 23 Row 25, Column 10
No. 21 through 24 Row 1, Columns 1 through 5
and

Columns 90 through 94

8501100134 850104
PDR ADOCK 05000311 v‘.‘f
@ PDR

l!g

The Energy People

95-2168 (25M) 6-84




-
k4

Mr. Steven A. Varga -2~ 1/4/85

Should you have any further questions, we would be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

A. Liden
Manager - Nuclear
Licensing and Regulation

C Mr. Donald C. Fischer
Licensing Project Manager

Mr. James Linville
Senior Resident Inspector



